

International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

January 31, 2022



This 2nd Edition of IDGL includes the organization’s URL (Uniform Resource Locator) and its ROR (Research Organization Registry) ID. The ROR-ID record further contains other persistent identifiers such as the organization’s GRID (Global Research Identifier), ISNI (International Standard Name Identifier), Crossref Funder ID, and Wikidata. Organizations are listed under the country in which they reside and appear in alphabetical order based on their name. Each organizational entry in the directory indicates that one or more persons have contact with GreyNet International and are currently included on its Distribution List.



GreyNet International has contacts in 45 Countries worldwide via its Distribution List

- | | | | | |
|-----------|----------------|-------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Algeria | Colombia | Ireland | Norway | Slovenia |
| Australia | Czech Republic | Italy | Pakistan | South Africa |
| Austria | Egypt | Jamaica | Philippines | Spain |
| Belgium | France | Japan | Poland | Sweden |
| Benin | Germany | Kenya | Portugal | Switzerland |
| Brazil | Greece | Korea | Romania | United Kingdom |
| Cameroon | Hungary | Luxembourg | Russia | United States |
| Canada | India | Malaysia | Saudi Arabia | Uruguay |
| China | Iran | Netherlands | Slovak Republic | Zimbabwe |



and the International Conference Series on Grey Literature, 1992–2022

International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

ALGERIA

Research Center of Scientific and Technical Information, CERIST

<http://www.cerist.dz/index.php/fr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01k1bte55>

Université Djilali Bounaama Khemis Miliana

<http://www.univ-km.dz/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05n2gzs35>

University Constantine 2

<http://www.cerist.dz/index.php/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/056mctw68>

AUSTRALIA

Analysis & Policy Observatory, APO

<http://apo.org.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/036s3gz19>

Australian National University

<http://www.anu.edu.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/019wvm592>

Flinders University

<https://www.flinders.edu.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01kpzv902>

National Library of Australia, NLA

<https://www.nla.gov.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04yvvg468>

Swinburne University of Technology, SWIN

<https://www.swinburne.edu.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/031rekg67>

Torrens University

<https://www.torrens.edu.au/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0351xae06>

AUSTRIA

International Atomic Energy Agency, IAEA

<https://www.iaea.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00gtfax65>

Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries

<http://www.ofid.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00wrbf093>

BELGIUM

Belgian Health Care Knowledge Centre, KCE

<https://www.kce.fgov.be/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02depad46>

European Commission, EC

https://ec.europa.eu/info/index_en

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00k4n6c32>

University Library Ghent

<https://www.ugent.be/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00cv9y106>

University of Liège, Department of General Practice

https://www.uliege.be/cms/c_8699436/fr/portail-uliege

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00afp2z80>

BENIN

University d'Abomey-Calavi

<http://www.uac.bj/home/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03gزر6j88>

BRAZIL

Instituto Federal de Alagoas, IFAL

<http://www.ufal.edu.br/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00dna7t83>

CAMEROON

Université de Dschang

<http://www.univ-dschang.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0566t4z20>

CANADA

Alberta Health Services

<http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02nt5es71>

Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health

<https://www.cadth.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02fw4cc98>

Carleton University Library

<http://www.carleton.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02qtvee93>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

Centre for Addiction and Mental Health

<http://www.camh.ca/en/hospital/Pages/home.aspx>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03e71c577>

College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, CPSO

<http://www.cpso.on.ca/docsearch/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/021g17t44>

Dalhousie University, DAL

<http://www.dal.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01e6qks80>

Gambling Research Exchange Ontario, GREO

<http://www.greo.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/047mprv74>

Université de Montréal

<http://www.umontreal.ca/english/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0161xgx34>

University of Alberta

<http://ualberta.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0160cpw27>

University of British Columbia Library

<http://www.library.ubc.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03rmrcq20>

University of Calgary

<http://www.ucalgary.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03yjb2x39>

University of Toronto

<http://www.utoronto.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03dbr7087>

University of Victoria, UVIC

<http://www.uvic.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04s5mat29>

University of Waterloo

<https://uwaterloo.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01aff2v68>

University of Western Ontario

<http://www.uwo.ca/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02grkyz14>

CHINA

East China University of Science & Technology

<https://www2.ecust.edu.cn/t41/main.htm>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01vyrm377>

National Library of China

<http://www.nlc.cn/newen/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/029wwt733>

National Museum of China

<http://en.chnmuseum.cn/default.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05h9r7c77>

COLOMBIA

Ediciones Universidad Cooperativa de Colombia, UCC

<https://www.ucc.edu.co/Paginas/inicio.aspx>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04td15k45>

Universitaria Remington

<https://www.uniremington.edu.co>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04zwxg371>

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Technical University in Prague, CVUT

http://intranet.cvut.cz/en?set_language=en

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03kqpb082>

Masaryk University

<http://www.muni.cz/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02j46qs45>

National Library of Technology, NTK

<https://www.techlib.cz>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/028txef36>

National Medical Library, NLK

<http://www.nlk.cz/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03zszgs95>

Research Institute of Geodesy, Topography and Cartography, VUGTK

<https://www.vugtk.cz/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04fgffc11>

Technical University of Liberec

<http://www.tul.cz/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02jtk7k02>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

Tomas Bata University, Library

<http://www.utb.cz/index.php?lang=2>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04nayfw11>

E G Y P T

American University in Cairo

<https://www.aucegypt.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0176yqn58>

F R A N C E

French Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety

<https://www.anses.fr/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0471kz689>

Institut de l'Information Scientifique et Technique

<http://www.inist.fr/?lang=en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02mn0vt57>

Institut National des Sciences Appliquées de Lyon

<http://www.insa-lyon.fr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/050jn9y42>

Université Claude Bernard Lyon 1

<http://www.univ-lyon1.fr/home-759942.kjsp>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/029brtt94>

University of Lille

<https://www.univ-lille.fr/home/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02kzqn938>

University Rennes 2

<http://www.univ-rennes2.fr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01m84wm78>

G E R M A N Y

Bielefeld University

[http://www.uni-bielefeld.de/\(en\)/](http://www.uni-bielefeld.de/(en)/)

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02hpadn98>

Fachinformationszentrum, FIZ

<https://www.fiz-karlsruhe.de/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0387prb75>

Georg-August-Universitaet

<http://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/1.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01y9bpm73>

German National Library for Science and Technology

<https://www.tib.eu/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04aj4c181>

Humboldt University in Berlin

https://www.hu-berlin.de/?set_language=en&cl=en

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01hcx6992>

Saarland University and State Library, SULB

<http://www.uni-saarland.de/en/home.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01jdpv68>

G R E E C E

Benaki Phytopathological Institute

<http://en.bpi.gr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02jf59571>

Harokopio University

<http://www.hua.gr/index.php/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02k5gp281>

University of Macedonia Library

<http://www.uom.gr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05fg6gr82>

H U N G A R Y

Central European University

<http://www.ceu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02zx40v98>

Library and Information Centre of the Hungarian Academy of Sciences

http://konyvtar.mta.hu/index_en.php

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04ws47v52>

I N D I A

Bangalore University

<http://bangaloreuniversity.ac.in/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/050j2vm64>

Guru Angad Dev Veterinary and Animal Sciences University

<http://www.gadvasu.in/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00bbeqy02>

Mysore University Library

<http://www.uni-mysore.ac.in/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/012bxv356>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

National Institute of Science Communication and Information Resources, NISCAIR

<http://www.niscair.res.in/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04v5nm54>

SNDT Women's University

<https://sndt.ac.in/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05fnn5020>

IRAN

Iran University of Medical Sciences

<http://www.iums.ac.ir/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03w04rv71>

IRELAND

Institute of Public Health in Ireland

<https://publichealth.ie/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00bb88176>

St Vincent's University Hospital

<http://www.stvincents.ie/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/029tkqm80>

ITALY

Biblioteca Area Della Ricerca Di Bologna, CNR

<http://www.bo.cnr.it/index-eng.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03v4rcp75>

Construction Technologies Institute, ITC-CNR

<https://www.itc.cnr.it/home/?lang=en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0221agg28>

European Food Safety Authority, EFSA

<http://www.efsa.europa.eu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/056nc1c48>

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, FAO

<http://www.fao.org/home/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00pe0tf51>

Institute for Applied Mathematics and Information Technologies, IMATI-CNR

<http://www.imati.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03m0n3c07>

Institute for Chemistry of Organometallic Compounds

<http://www.iccom.cnr.it/index.php/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02fkW1114>

Institute for Geosciences and Earth Resources, IGG

<http://www.igg.cnr.it/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/015bmra78>

Institute of Clinical Physiology, IFC-CNR

<https://www.ifc.cnr.it/index.php/it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01kdj2848>

Institute of Informatics and Telematics, IIT-CNR

<https://www.iit.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02gdcn153>

Institute of Information Science and Technologies

<http://www.isti.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05kacka20>

Institute of Research on Population and Social Policies

<https://www.irpps.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01n1ayq61>

Institute of Science and Technology for Ceramics

<http://www.istec.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01j6drw72>

Istituto di Linguistica Computazionale, ILC-CNR

<http://www.ilc.cnr.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/028g3pe33>

Istituto Superiore di Sanità, ISS

<http://www.iss.it/chis/?lang=2>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02hssy432>

Italian Ministry of Economy and Finance

<http://www.mef.gov.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0101er145>

Naples University 'Federico II'

<http://www.unina.it/index.jsp>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05290cv24>

National Agency for New Technologies, Energy and Sustainable Economic Development, ENEA

<http://www.enea.it/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02an8es95>

National Institute for Astrophysics, INAF

<http://www.inaf.it/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02gh4kt33>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

National Research Council of Italy, CNR Central Library

<https://www.cnr.it/it>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04zaypm56>

Osservatorio Astronomico di Bologna, INAF

<https://www.oas.inaf.it/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02gh4kt33>

Research Institute on Sustainable Economic Growth

<http://www.ircres.cnr.it/index.php/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/044bfsy89>

Trieste University Language Centre

<http://www.units.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02n742c10>

Universita Cattolica del Sacro Cuore

<http://www.ucsc.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03h7r5v07>

Universita di Pisa; Sistema bibliotecario

<http://www.unipi.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03ad39j10>

Università Politecnica delle Marche

<http://www.univpm.it/Entra/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00x69rs40>

University of Bologna

<http://www.unibo.it/en/homepage>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01111rn36>

University of Cassino and Southern Lazio

<http://www.eng.unicas.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04nxkaq16>

University of Milan

<http://www.unimi.it/ENG/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00wjc7c48>

University of Modena and Reggio Emilia

<http://www.unimore.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02d4c4y02>

University of Padova

<https://www.unipd.it/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00240q980>

University of Siena

<http://www.unisi.it/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01tevnk56>

J A M A I C A

University of the West Indies, UWI

<http://cavehill.uwi.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05p4f7w60>

J A P A N

Japan Atomic Energy Agency, JAEA

<https://www.jaea.go.jp/english/index.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05nf86y53>

Japan Science and Technology Agency, JST

<http://www.jst.go.jp/EN/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00097mb19>

National Diet Library, NDL

<http://www.ndl.go.jp/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05gj5ka88>

National Institute of Informatics

<http://www.nii.ac.jp/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04ksd4g47>

K E N Y A

Moi University

<http://www.mu.ac.ke/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04p6eac84>

K O R E A

Korea Institute of Science & Technology Information

<http://en.kisti.re.kr/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01k4yrm29>

Yonsei University Central Library

<http://www.yonsei.ac.kr/eng/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01wjej96>

L U X E M B O U R G

Office for Official Publications of the European Communities

<http://publications.europa.eu/en/home>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/016jmhr98>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

MALAYSIA

WorldFish

<http://www.worldfishcenter.org/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/04bd4pk40>

NETHERLANDS

Afrika-Studiecentrum

<http://www.ascleiden.nl/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/00ma2r948>

Current Research Information Systems, euroCRIS

<https://eurocris.org/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/04340dw19>

Data Archiving and Networked Services, DANS-KNAW

<https://dans.knaw.nl/en>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/008pnp284>

Erasmus University Rotterdam, EUR

<http://www.eur.nl/english/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/057w15z03>

GreyNet International, Grey Literature Network Service

<http://www.greynet.org/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/01pxfxj80>

International Bureau of Fiscal Documentation, IBFD

<http://www.ibfd.org/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/00bscyw28>

Koninklijk Instituut voor de Tropen, KIT

<http://www.kit.nl/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/01z6b93>

National Library of the Netherlands

<https://www.kb.nl/en>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/02w4jbg70>

Radboud Universiteit Nijmegen

<http://www.ru.nl/english/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/016xsfp80>

University of Amsterdam, UvA

<http://www.uva.nl/en/home>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/04dkp9463>

Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam

<http://www.vu.nl/en/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/008xxew50>

NORWAY

TIND Technologies

<https://tind.io/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/04mcehe57>

University of South-Eastern Norway

https://www.usn.no/?lang=en_GB
ROR ID <https://ror.org/05ecg5h20>

PAKISTAN

Allama Iqbal Open University

<https://www.aiou.edu.pk/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/04vympt94>

PHILIPPINES

Central Philippine University

<https://cpu.edu.ph/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/0238cf984>

Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center

<http://www.seafdec.org.ph/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/00ffgq494>

POLAND

Information Processing Institute, OPI

<http://www.opi.org.pl/en/home.html>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/040fc1e14>

Poznań University Library

<http://www.put.edu.pl/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/00p7p3302>

PORTUGAL

Minho University

<http://www.uminho.pt/en>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/037wpx04>

ROMANIA

Biblioteca Centrala Universitara "M. Eminescu"

<http://www.bcub.ro/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/05qhw9x92>

RUSSIA

Saint Petersburg State University

<http://spbu.ru/>
ROR ID <https://ror.org/023znxa73>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

SAUDIA ARABIA

King Abdullah University of Science & Technology

<http://www.kaust.edu.sa/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01q3tbs38>

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Slovak Centre of Scientific and Technical information

<http://www.cvtisr.sk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/054ys1f07>

Slovak University of Technology in Bratislava, STUBA

http://www.stuba.sk/english.html?page_id=132

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0561ghm58>

SLOVENIA

National and University Library, NUK

<http://www.nuk.uni-lj.si/nukeng.asp>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04tjx1w16>

University of Ljubljana

<http://www.uni-lj.si/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05njb9z20>

SOUTH AFRICA

Department Foreign Affairs

<http://www.dirco.gov.za/department/index.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/038fxc267>

University of the Witwatersrand

<http://www.wits.ac.za/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03rp50x72>

SPAIN

Polytechnic University of Valencia

<http://www.upv.es/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01460j859>

Salamanca University, USAL

<http://www.usal.es/webusal/en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02f40zc51>

Universidade da Coruña

<https://www.udc.gal/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01qckj285>

Universidad de Zaragoza

<http://www.unizar.es/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/012a91z28>

University of Granada

<http://www.ugr.es/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04njyv449>

SWEDEN

Karolinska Institutet, Universitetsbiblioteket

<http://ki.se/en/startpage>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/056d84691>

Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences

<http://www.slu.se/en/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02yy8x990>

SWITZERLAND

European Organization for Nuclear Research, CERN

<http://home.web.cern.ch/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01ggx4157>

Swiss Federal Office of Public Health

<http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01qtc5416>

Università della Svizzera italiana

<http://www.usi.ch/en/index.htm>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03c4atk17>

Universität Bern

<http://www.unibe.ch/eng/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02k7v4d05>

UNITED KINGDOM

Bournemouth University

<https://www1.bournemouth.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05wwcw481>

British Library, BL

<http://www.bl.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05dhe8b71>

Historic Environment Scotland

<https://www.historicenvironment.scot/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01h5xyq84>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

King's College London, KCL

<http://www.kcl.ac.uk/index.aspx>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0220mzb33>

Loughborough University

<http://www.lboro.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04vg4w365>

Newcastle University

<http://www.ncl.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01kj2bm70>

Robert Gordon University, RGU

<http://www.rgu.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04f0qj703>

UK Cochrane

<http://uk.cochrane.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00dbkrq51>

University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust

<http://www.uhbristol.nhs.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04nm1cv11>

University of Exeter

<http://www.exeter.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03yghzc09>

University of Leeds

<http://www.leeds.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/024mrxd33>

University of York

<http://www.york.ac.uk/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04m01e293>

UNITED STATES

American Psychological Association, APA

<http://www.apa.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00rt1d436>

Arizona State University

<http://www.asu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03efmqc40>

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

<http://www.bidmc.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04drvxt59>

Brooklyn College

<http://www.brooklyn.cuny.edu/web/home.php>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/019k4jq75>

Catholic University of America, CUA

<http://www.cua.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/047yk3s18>

Columbia University

<http://www.columbia.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00hj8s172>

Deep Web Technologies, Inc.

<http://www.deepwebtech.com/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01acb5n90>

EBSCO Publishing

<http://www.ebscoind.com/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00dsy9f04>

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

<https://www.stlouisfed.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02skhjj30>

Florida International University, FIU

<http://www.fiu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02gz6gg07>

George Mason University, GMU

<https://www.gmu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02jqj7156>

George Washington University, GWU

<http://www.gwu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00y4zzh67>

Georgetown University, School of Medicine

<http://www.georgetown.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05vzafd60>

Indiana University, School of Informatics and Computing, IUPUI

<http://www.iupui.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05gxyn08>

Information International Associates, IIA

<http://www.iiaweb.com/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05tqbw409>

Irvine Valley College Library

<http://www.ivc.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03y150857>

International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

LAC-Group Company; LibSource

<https://lac-group.com/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/014jgh757>

Library of Congress

<http://www.loc.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04p405e02>

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center

<http://www.lsuhs.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01qv8fp92>

Modern Language Association, MLA

<https://www.mla.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00ag8ns14>

Mount Sinai School of Medicine, MSSM

<http://icahn.mssm.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04a9tmd77>

National Information Standards Organization, NISO

<https://www.niso.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03cwg676>

National Library of Medicine, NLM

<https://www.nlm.nih.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0060t0j89>

Naval Research Laboratory, NRL

<https://www.drdo.gov.in/labs-and-establishments/naval-materials-research-laboratory-nmrl>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04n881142>

New York Academy of Medicine

<http://www.nyam.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00mwdv335>

New York Medical College

<http://www.nymc.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03dkvy735>

New York University

<http://www.nyu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/0190ak572>

Office of Scientific & Technical Information, OSTI-DOE

<https://www.osti.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/031478740>

Oregon State University, OSU

<http://oregonstate.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00ysfqv60>

Portland State University

<https://www.pdx.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00yn2fy02>

Pratt Institute

<https://www.pratt.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/007m3p006>

ProQuest

<http://www.proquest.com/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/039swwa61>

Rutgers University

<http://www.rutgers.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05vt9qd57>

Scholarly Publishing and Academic Resources Coalition, SPARC

<https://sparcopen.org/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01dktcn28>

Smithsonian Libraries

<http://library.si.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/05mgwy297>

State University of New York at Buffalo

<https://www.buffalo.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01y64my43>

Texas A&M University, TAMU

<https://www.tamu.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01f5ytq51>

Texas State Library and Archives Commission, TSLAC

<http://www.tsl.texas.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00b132w65>

Thomson Reuters

<http://thomsonreuters.com/en.html>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00m7gt169>

United States Geological Survey

<http://www.usgs.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/035a68863>

United States Government Accountability Office, GAO

<https://www.gao.gov/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02vawy993>

University Corporation for Atmospheric Research

<https://www2.ucar.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04zhyn23>



International Directory of Organizations in Grey Literature

University of Akron, Center for the History of Psychology

<http://www.uakron.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02kyckx55>

University of Arizona Libraries

<http://www.arizona.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03m2x1q45>

University of California, Irvine Libraries, UCI

<http://uci.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04gyf1771>

University of Florida

<http://www.ufl.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/02y3ad647>

University of Iowa

<http://www.uiowa.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/036jqmy94>

University of Kansas, KU

<http://www.ku.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/001tmjg57>

University of Maryland, UMD

<http://www.umd.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/047s2c258>

University of Minnesota Libraries

<http://twin-cities.umn.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/017zqws13>

University of New Orleans, UNO

<http://www.uno.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/034mtvk83>

University of Pittsburgh

<http://www.pitt.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01an3r305>

University of Southern California

<http://www.usc.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03taz7m60>

University of Tennessee, UTK

<http://www.utk.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/020f3ap87>

University of Washington

<http://www.washington.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/00cvxb145>

University of Wisconsin - Madison

<http://www.wisc.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01y2jtd41>

University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee

<http://www4.uwm.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/031q21x57>

University of Wyoming

<http://www.uwyo.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/01485tq96>

Yale University

<http://www.yale.edu/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/03v76x132>

U R U G U A Y

Universidad de la República, UdelaR

<http://www.universidad.edu.uy/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/030bbe882>

Z I M B A B W E

University of Zimbabwe

<http://www.uz.ac.zw/>

ROR ID <https://ror.org/04ze6rb18>

